
TO:   MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL 
 
FROM:  NEIL JENSEN, City Administrator 
 
SUBJECT:      Westside Playground Equipment / Project  
 
MEETING DATE: June 16, 2020   
 
 
BACKGROUND; 
 
The Westside Park has been in the works for some time now and the Park Board 
looked at the equipment and quotes for the project.  They wish to move ahead with the 
build of the park.  Please see the attachment for quotes and illustration of the park 
equipment. 
 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
 
Please approve the Westside Park quotes so the Public Works can get started on the 
project. 
 
REQUESTED COUNCIL ACTION 
 
Make a motion to approve the quote of $11,400 for concrete work with SFS Concrete, 
$5,775.00 MN/ WI Playground for Install of Playground Equipment, 2 - Global Industrial 
Picnic tables at approximately $700 each and $1020.00 for 2 - Trash Receptables  


















